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REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION  

 

   X   Resolution or Ordinance (Blue)  Waiver of First requested      

      Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green) 

       Other Business (Pink) 

 

 

TO:   PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 

FROM:  David A Hulseberg, Village Manager 

 

DATE:   February 7, 2011  (B of T) Date: February 17, 2011 

 

TITLE:  Liquor License Amendment 

   DMK Burger Bar, 2370 S. Fountain Square Drive 

 

SUBMITTED BY: William J. Mueller, Village President 

   Local Liquor Control Commissioner 

 

 

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS: 

 

DMK Burger Bar II LLC is requesting a liquor license.  In accordance with our Codes, please 

find attached an Ordinance reflecting and increase in the Class A/B III liquor license category.   

 

 

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Village Attorney  ______________________________________  Date ____________ 

Finance Director _______________________________________ Date ____________ 

Village Manager _______________________________________ Date ____________ 


